
From:  dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu  

To:  darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu  

Date:  Monday, December 08, 2008 02:23PM 

Subject:  SOUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS" vol. 2, issue 14 

 

 
12/8/08-12/15/08; vol. 2, issue 14 

 

***See photos from all the activity from Friday, Dec. 5, here.  
Monday, 12/8/08 

Christmas in France, and holidays in other countries, daily, during dining hours in the Café. 
Celebrate different cultures each day of the week (in order, starting with Monday through Friday): 
France, Italy, Diwali, Russia and Three Kings Day.  
“Monday Night Football.” Come watch Tampa Bay take on Carolina from 8:30 until 10 p.m. in the 
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Tree House Lounge. For further details, contact Joe McGrann at x2-5071. 
Children’s School Holiday Sale. All day. 
 

Tuesday, 12/9/08  
Hall Council Meeting, Amagansett LL, 7:30 p.m. Discuss event planning and what is happening in the 

residence halls and on campus. For more information, contact Office of Residence Life at x2-5114.  

 

Marine Biology Club, 7:45 p.m. Mattituck LL.  
 

Wednesday, 12/10/08  
“Skaliday Party,” 8 p.m. With RA Dominick. For more information, contact Office of Residence Life at x2-5114.  

 

Yoga, 7 p.m., Amagansett LL.  
 

Thursday, 12/11/08  
Campus-wide Town Hall Meeting, 8:15 p.m., Duke LH.   
 

Friday, 12/12/08  
 

Afternoon Yoga, 2 p.m. Amagansett LL.  
 

Saturday 12/13/08 
Cody Center Sibling Support Group, For siblings ages 6 to 18 of children with neuro-developmental 
disabilities. It provides fun activities along with the chance to share with others. The groups are 
facilitated by a social worker and a nurse who staff Suffolk Medical Home Network, a federally 
funded program providing care coordination, education and services to families of children with 
special health care needs. For further information, contact Lorraine Sawyer at 631-474-6489 or via 
email at lorraine.sawyer@chsli.org. From 11 a.m.-1:30 p.m. in the Student Center Special Events 
Room. 

  

 

If you suffer with Depression, you are not alone; more than 19 million Americans share your pain. Get the support 

and the tools you need to overcome or effectively manage depression. Join the Student Counseling Center 

Depression Support Group, “Finding The Keys,” which meets at The Student Counseling Center, Southold Hall, 

Lower Level, on Fridays at 11 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. The group is a confidential, safe place to gain support, share 

feelings, and learn skills to deal with depression. Call Ginny at x2-5069 or 371-6237 for more information, or to register 

for the group. 

Book Buy Back will take place on December 16 at the Stony Brook Southampton Bookstore. One 
Day Only! 11 a.m. – 3 p.m.  
 

Prof. Stephanie Wade writes: “The final Writing for the Birds Workshop will be held on Thursday, 
December 11, from 5:30-9 p.m. We will decorate the bird feeders and plan workshops for the 
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spring. Light refreshments will be served.  
 

“Do you need help with your final papers? The Writing Center will be open through December 16. 
Our hours are Monday/Wednesday 1 -8 p.m. and Tuesday/Thursday 7 - 9 p.m.” Sign-up for an 
appointment via: http://www.rich37.com/stonybrook/.  
 

Save the date!  

Prof. Wade adds: “On Tuesday, December 16, at 11 a.m., the Writing Center will celebrate the 
completion of our Bird Garden. Dedicated to the memory of Marcelo Lucero, the Bird Garden will 
be a place to consider the connections among writing, sustainability, peace and justice.”  
 

From the Student Counseling Center: Save a Life: Make the call.  

Your friend might not be just “sleeping it off.” Every year, college students die from alcohol 
poisoning: Know the signs and you can save a life. Check out the GordieFoundation.org or call the 
Stony Brook Southampton Student Counseling Center at x2-5069 to become part of the 
nationwide “Circle of Trust.” Any of the following can be signs of alcohol poisoning: Passing out, 
vomiting, confusion, pale skin, irregular breathing and/or seizures. Not sure? Call 911 and save a 
life. 
 

 
 
New Faculty 
Long Island Business News  

To catch up on some previous SBS stories, please visit:  
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/news.shtml  
 

***See photos from all the activity from Friday, Dec. 5, here.  
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Contact Darren.Johnson@stonybrook.edu by Friday at 3 p.m. to include your news and events in 
next week’s edition of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.” Have a great week! 
 
 
Darren Johnson 
Media Relations Manager 
Stony Brook Southampton 
239 Montauk Hwy 
Southampton, NY 11968 
631-632-5088 
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu 
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/ 

 

 

Attachments: 
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